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Oectober 18, 1919.

Colonel Ed Fletcher,
San Diego, Calif,.

Dear Colonel Fletcher,

We wonld like to heve 2t your earliest convenience
ten (10) copies of the Irrigation Lew and two dozen (24)
meps of the District. Ve need the maps to send out vith
each tetition; we have twenty-five signetures already and
three thousand (3000) acres signed up.

The Water Committee at Vista is most anxious
that you should attend the meeting at San llarcos on
Saturday next October twenty fifth. 1V/e do most earnestly
ask you to be present as we are relying on your assistance.

Yours truly,
(Signed) R. S. Reid

Original sent to F.L. Richardson

October 23, 1919,

Dre Re So Rf’id,
Oceanside, Calif.,

Desr Dr. Reid,

Answering yomrs§ of Oct. 18th, will say that
T am working Yor the dee® publice for & national
hizhway aoross the continent. 4m lesving with the
Californis Highvay Commission for a trip thru /zrizons
to E1 Paso Priday morning. I cannot chense the date,
a8 membere 0f the Eigh Commission lewve this moraning
to keep thelr engagement with me here in San Diego
tonight. I will return within & week or ten duyse,
and shall be glad to atterd any meetings at s~y
daete thereafter, if you will givec me sufficient notice.

I heve asked ir, £ing to meil you the msps
of the District as recommended by the State Enzineor,
who es8tablished the toundaries of the Distriet thru
his engineers on the ground.

_ If there are some vho do not cere to stay
ia tho Distriet, and particularly il they sre on the
outeide edge, by petitioning the Loerd of :Lup-rvisors
they oan be let out, ndi other lunds put in their place.
I suggest you tuie this matter up with lir, Richardecon,
your attorney, and I have asked lr, Richardson to
furnish you with 10 copier of the Irrigation Law.

Sérry-l cannot be with you. Uith kind rerconsl
regards, I an :
Very sincerely yours,

ER s ELid
¢ - F'; L. Richardson



July 22nd, 1929,

DI’. Re Se Reid
Oceenside, Californis,

Ky dear Dr, Peid:

I have heard of the wonderful talk you made on the
water question to the Rotarians last week. Iou could
not render them o greater service or do better justice
to you than the wy you hindled tha situations ..

Some paosple nay laugh, tut the foct is you can thank
ne for not being in litigation todoy. Inclosed fiad
-copy of letter I wrote Mayor Walsh, together with copy
of letter from their attorney to me, vhich I wish you
would please tresat as cenfidential, except you night
gshow it to Brody, if you wish, tut I know both you and
Mr. Brody rccognize cnd apprecicte my sincerity in this
wmater question and it is my desire to help. Gt

e have made o ridicucusly lov figure. \le would such
prefer to arbitrate it. In the courts or outside the
courts we wo-ld get more money, tut if there is any
arbitration we are going in it with both sides bound to
cccept the verdicte :

Therc are others who wamt this water, It can be token
out of the watershed end oway from you people, c:cepting
such rights as you have obtained by presoription, and mo
noTreas . .

If you start in to condemmn, Oceanside would have & sweet
time and 1t would mean millions befare you get out of the
mess. -

I am mriting you in strict confidence, knowing that you
will appreciate and realize that I om writing in & cholly
friendly spirits If tho City of Sen Diecge had followved
ny advice they would have scved 210,000,000 and the same
thing applies to other parts of the comaty.

I outlined a plen of an irrigation district to Fallbrook,
without any expense to the district and got the Jtate
Eagineer to come down to approve my plams dJerome 0'Neil
would have put 2000 or 5000 acres of his land ia the
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district and everything was fine until J. Be Lippincott
and his crowd come in on recommended & tig dam and you
knor the reste

Our plen was 2 gravity flow from just below the bridge
end o pumping proposition during the summer months,

cn econonical proposition that cost altogether less them
$1,000,000.

You noy =rite up to Mre Borger at Romonae He will tell
y ou vhat I dié for Pamona. I was glad, without any
expense to Hemoma, to outline a plem vhich they cerried
out and they are o happy crowd todcye.

7ith kind personal rogcords,.

Sincerely your frie:d,

ErsCGME
Znclse.

Dictated byt not reviewed by Colonel Fletcher

!-f'

N - August Third,
QX 3% § 3

Dr. R. So P.eici,
Oceansgide,
Californiae

Ky dear Dfs Reids

I just suggested to George le-
Keenan thut if you are not financially in shape there
is & possibility of our getiing Captain Speulding to
finance the instzllation of a little ater s:yst.e.-:z ond
furnish the rater to the city at a2 rpries to be agreed
U0Ne

I don't think Ceptuin Spaulding
wants to do this and I axz writing you in confidence,
end I have spoken to George LicKeehsn in conficence
that as a last resort you nigh'! come bzek and get
favorable action.

A Biesel engine plant installed
can raise that water for helf the present cost per
thousand gallons delivered in ©o jour higher reserv.ir
or a deal cotild be made to deliver the mater in to your
reservoir at the puaping ploent cnd let you jur pi_f.it.

This is only uy private o?inion
and‘{ an willing to work to thet enc it you can't
figure out anything else for 1 sure want to cooperate
aith the city of Oceanside in every ugy I cune

With kind perconal® regaids,

Very sincerely yours,

EFs ASK



November Hinteenth

dr, Davié Borick
Hr. Cec, L, cKeohon
UPe Re Se f-ﬁid
Ocueneide, California
Gentlcoens

Tncles r of letter fron live
Lovevt that ic ciplinctiory

nuving & conference xith our jprincipals

3 -2 7 Povars .o aren s =~ averti il vy 4 H
ales W, CRC EEL 30 etnin & UEfl.nit‘ﬁ

-
Very sincor

'..l
ot

B Ll PP SRS Y st b

March 18, 1932,

Dr. R. S. Reld,
312 Second Street,
Oceanside, California.

My dear Doctor:=-

Have you put dowm a well on the Ellery
property and the Maxey property, and how deep did
you go to get water and how many feet of water-
bearing gravel did you get in each case?

I am making one more attempt to bring
you people together and stop some mighty costly
1itigation. Have written the Mayor asking for a
conference.

Have yo! ﬁaid Maxey for his property
vet and are you buying all of his property or just
a part of 1t?

I would appreciate the information.

Yours very truly,

FF/RC
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